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Extending the consumer journey with RM
LastMinute.com: Tonality and permission 
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Seasonal promotions that build brand

• Simple messaging

• Impactful creative

• Clear call to action

• Timed to be sent when 

bad weather broke in 

the UK summer (not an 

unusual situation)

• Builds personality of 

LastMinute brand as 

well as discussion 

between customers 

From: lastminute.com 
[mailto:uk2@lastminute.com] 
Sent: 09 July 2007 13:51
To: Danny Meadows-Klue @ Digital
Subject: severe weather warning
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Magazine style promotions

• Striking offer

• Strong subject

• Good targeting

• Good tone of voice

• Strong at brand 
building

• Encourages forward to 
a friend implicitly

• Gives a new reason to 
connect 

From: lastminute.com [mailto:uk@lastminute.com] 
Sent: 01 October 2008 01:18
To: Danny Meadows-Klue @ Digital
Subject: stitch up a mate for 45% off posh hotels
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Using the subject lines as calls to action

• A neat example of a 

simple promotional 

mechanic within an 

email flyer

• The subject line acts as 

a brand builder, offer 

and call to action

• The ‘we’re 10’ is a neat 

example of finding new 

reasons to create 

permission to re-contact 

customers 

From: lastminute.com 
[mailto:uk2@lastminute.com] 
Sent: 24 October 2008 12:02
To: Danny@Danny.co.uk
Subject: fly to Asia from £354 – book 
by sunday
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Time based offers

• Using time based offers 

to sell perishable 

inventory is a tried-and-

tested retail technique, 

but one that can 

transfer to services, 

finance and many more 

sectors

• Using the subject line 

and preview pane to 

make the sale gives 

double 

From: lastminute.com
[mailto:uk2@lastminute.com] 
Sent: 13 October 2008 12:02
To: Danny@Danny.co.uk
Subject: 48 hour theatre sale – up 
to 50% off
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Targeted sales; segmentation

• Using segmentation and 

database driven 

profiling to target the 

right message to the 

right people in the right 

way

• Clear use of subject 

lines to communicate 

the offer and call to 

action

• Highly effective imagery 

and motivating copy

From: lastminute.com 
[mailto:uk2@lastminute.com] 
Sent: 27 October 2008 11:51
To: Danny Meadows-Klue @ 
Digital
Subject: 48 hour restaurant sale 
– two courses for £14.99
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Calls to action

• Smart calls to action 
with time limited offers

• Getting the email to be 
an essential part of the 
brand proposition

• Boosting response by 
understanding customer 
behaviour and targeting 
the right people with the 
right message at the 
right time

• And a great ‘forward to 
a friend’ message to 
close it all off

From: lastminute.com 
[mailto:uk2@lastminute.com] 
Sent: 04 Novermber 2008 17:23
To: Danny Meadows-Klue @ Digital
Subject: 24 hour preview on 3 hot deals 
– especially for you
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key takeouts
• LastMinute is a travel brand that is trusted and instantly recognisable

• Their track record of offers means consumers have an expectation about what they are likely to receive and its relevancy 
to them

• The email offers from LastMinute maintain a consistency over time and are instantly decidable with clear subject lines that 
combine product information with strong calls to action

• This simple subject line does three tasks extremely well

• The words ‘theatre sale’ perfectly explain the product offering

• Less is more in email copywriting and by reducing language to its most simple they have created a message that is 
universally understood

• Particularly important because they know that their audience is relatively international and may not have English as their 
first language

• By not trying to be clever they are getting the message across more effectively, but they need to go further to turn that 
awareness into real consumer action

• ‘48 hour’ gives a clear expectation about the timescale of the promotion, but it successfully balances urgency with the 
realistic chance for consumers to be able to buy

• After all, if it was ‘4 hours’ that would be too short and 4 days might be long enough that the email doesn’t get immediate 
attention – and therefore risks getting no attention

• For LastMinute.com this type of deal also fits with their brand image, so the promotion itself helps reinforce brand identity
and create social currency among consumers

• It’s a neat example of when a direct response mechanic is also a brand marketing message

• Sales promotion mechanics such as ‘- up to 50% off’ have been the mainstay of retail promotions for decades

• The model transfers well online, even in a world dominated by price comparison engines

• The 50% gives enough of a discount to be attractive and plausible, but not so much to suggest it is unachievable

• 75% off could feel hollow to a jaded email user who has just cleared another 50 overnight spam messages

• The LastMinute.com email offers programme exemplifies best practice in writing subject lines
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Using email for market research

• Simple and effective

• Builds brand as well as 
generating research 
insights

• Can be used to build 
customer data profiles

• Can be used tactically to 
test brand perceptions

• Can be used to test 
responsiveness to 
competitions and prize 
draw mechanics

From: lastminute.com 
[mailto:uk@lastminute.com] 
Sent: 01 October 2008 01:18
To: Danny @ Danny.co.uk
Subject: help us to help you
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Using email as a market research tool
• The great thing about email is the ease of response and LastMinute.com’s team understand how that 

can be harnessed to learn more about the customer

• That’s a great start for rethinking how you acquire customer data and for LastMinute it means a model 
of using online surveys as a way of bolstering a very strong existing profile

• This email is a classic ‘drive to website’ mailer with a strong call to action and a simple message

• It works because the brand is trusted and offers the consumer the implicit promise that there will be a 
reward for the time they spend taking part

• As you’d expect, the tone of voice of the creative matches the brand’s personality

• It doesn’t fall into the trap of over-claim that many online market researchers still get seduced by

• The value equation for what the consumer gives and what they get is really about the better targeting of 
offers

• The Lonely Planet guidebooks form a nice sweetener to the call to action, but acts only as an additional 
driver and is not the core reason to click

• By polling their customers LastMinute.com will learn more about the types of breaks customers are now 
interested in

• Because in their market using historic data to predict future trends is only likely to take them so far

• After all, people change their interests and attitudes to travel as they move through different lifestages 
so an occasional poll to look for sales opportunities makes sense

• This type of message can also work as a ‘win back’ email for consumers who have started to drift away

• Maybe it’s no accident that this email was sent to a lapsed consumer who had switched flight buying to 
another consolidator

• What the survey that follows will allow LastMinute to uncover are a series of new sales opportunities 
which can be fed into the email sales programme as a sequence of offers over the next few months

• This is an example of best practice in connecting customer relationship management to detailed 
consumer insight and using the model of email and web surveys as the vehicle for data capture
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And finally
Email after the flight - nice touch to customers 


